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Pines Dr., Las Vegas: Off-Highway 
Vehicle (OHV) casual use, Southern 
Nevada Public Land Management Act 
(SNPLMA) Round 11. 

• August 26, BLM Ely District Office, 
702 N. Industrial Way, Ely: Land use 
planning Reports of district and field 
office activities will be given at each 
meeting. The council may raise other 
topics at any of the three planned 
meetings. Final agendas with any 
additions/corrections to agenda topics, 
locations, field trips and meeting times, 
will be posted on the BLM Mojave- 
Southern Great Basin Resource 
Advisory Council (RAC) Web site at: 
http://www.blm.gov/nv/st/en/res/ 
resource_advisory/mojave- 
southern_grat.html, and sent to the 
media at least 14 days before each 
meeting. Individuals who need special 
assistance such as sign language 
interpretation or other reasonable 
accommodations, or who wish to 
receive a copy of each agenda, should 
contact Chris Hanefeld no later than 10 
days prior to each meeting. 

Michael J. Herder, 
Acting Ely District Office Manager. 
[FR Doc. 2010–1729 Filed 1–27–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P 
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Notice of Public Meeting: Resource 
Advisory Council to the Boise District, 
Bureau of Land Management, U.S. 
Department of the Interior 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
U.S. Department of the Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 
Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S. 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) Boise District 
Resource Advisory Council (RAC), will 
hold a meeting as indicated below. 
DATES: The meeting will be held March 
3, 2010 at the Boise District Offices 
beginning at 9 a.m. and adjourning at 
4:30 p.m. Members of the public are 
invited to attend. A comment period 
will be held following the Field Office 
Updates. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: MJ 
Byrne, Public Affairs Officer and RAC 
Coordinator, BLM Boise District, 3948 
Development Ave., Boise, ID 83705, 
Telephone (208) 384–3393. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15- 
member Council advises the Secretary 
of the Interior, through the BLM, on a 
variety of planning and management 
issues associated with public land 
management in southwestern Idaho. 
Items on the agenda will include a 
review of briefing papers, including a 
request for the RAC’s feedback on the 
Preliminary Draft Alternatives in the 
Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
for the new Resource Management Plan 
for the Four Rivers Field Office, and an 
update on the status of Economic 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
(ARRA) projects in the Boise District. 
An update on actions related to the 
implementation of the Owyhee Public 
Lands Management Act (OMA) will be 
provided, and the RAC’s assistance in 
developing a strategy for OMA 
wilderness monitoring and 
documentation will be sought. 
Subgroup charters and membership will 
be finalized, and dates for subgroup 
meetings to be held throughout the year 
will be discussed. Field Office managers 
will provide highlights for discussion 
on activities in their offices, including 
the recent U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service decision to list as ‘‘threatened’’ 
slickspot peppergrass (Lepidium 
Papilliferum). Agenda items and 
location may change due to changing 
circumstances. All RAC meetings are 
open to the public. The public may 
present written or oral comments to 
members of the Council. At each full 
RAC meeting, time is provided in the 
agenda for hearing public comments. 
Depending on the number of persons 
wishing to comment and time available, 
the time for individual oral comments 
may be limited. Individuals who plan to 
attend and need special assistance, 
should contact the BLM Coordinator as 
provided above. 

Dated: January 20, 2010. 
David Wolf, 
Associate District Manager. 
[FR Doc. 2010–1733 Filed 1–27–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–GG–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–701] 

In the Matter of: Certain Electronic 
Devices, Including Mobile Phones, 
Portable Music Players, and 
Computers; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 29, 2009, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nokia 
Corporation of Finland and Nokia Inc. 
of White Plains, New York. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain electronic 
devices, including mobile phones, 
portable music players, and computers, 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,714,091; 
6,834,181; 6,895,256; 6,518,957; 
6,073,036; 6,262,735; and 6,924,789. 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Rett 
Snotherly, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–2599. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2009). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 25, 2010, ordered that— 
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1 For purposes of these investigations, the 
Department of Commerce has defined the subject 
merchandise as ‘‘welded-wire rack decking, which 
is also known as, among other things, ‘‘pallet rack 
decking,’’ ‘‘wire rack decking,’’ ‘‘wire mesh decking,’’ 
‘‘bulk storage shelving,’’ or ‘‘welded-wire decking.’’ 
Wire decking consists of wire mesh that is 
reinforced with structural supports and designed to 
be load bearing. The structural supports include 
sheet metal support channels, or other structural 

supports, that reinforce the wire mesh and that are 
welded or otherwise affixed to the wire mesh, 
regardless of whether the wire mesh and supports 
are assembled or unassembled and whether shipped 
as a kit or packaged separately. Wire decking is 
produced from carbon or alloy steel wire that has 
been welded into a mesh pattern. The wire may be 
galvanized or plated (e.g., chrome, zinc or nickel 
coated), coated (e.g., with paint, epoxy, or plastic), 
or uncoated (‘‘raw’’). The wire may be drawn or 
rolled and may have a round, square or other 
profile. Wire decking is sold in a variety of wire 
gauges. The wire diameters used in the decking 
mesh are 0.105 inches or greater for round wire. For 
wire other than round wire, the distance between 
any two points on a cross-section of the wire is 
0.105 inches or greater. Wire decking reinforced 
with structural supports is designed generally for 
industrial and other commercial storage rack 
systems. 

Wire decking is produced to various profiles, 
including, but not limited to, a flat (‘‘flush’’) profile, 
an upward curved back edge profile (‘‘backstop’’) or 
downward curved edge profile (‘‘waterfalls’’), 
depending on the rack storage system. The wire 
decking may or may not be anchored to the rack 
storage system. The scope does not cover the metal 
rack storage system, comprised of metal uprights 
and cross beams, on which the wire decking is 
ultimately installed. Also excluded from the scope 
is wire mesh shelving that is not reinforced with 
structural supports and is designed for use without 
structural supports.’’ 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic 
devices, including mobile phones, 
portable music players, or computers 
that infringe one or more of claims 1– 
12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,714,091; claims 
1–6 and 8 of U.S. Patent No. 6,834,181; 
claims 1, 3, 6–10, 14, and 16 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,895,256; 1, 10–13, 16, 19, 
22, and 25 of U.S. Patent No. 6,518,957; 
claims 1, 3, 6, 8–10, 13, 17, and 19 of 
U.S. Patent No. 6,073,036; claims 1–3 
and 7–10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,262,735; 
and claim 5 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,924,789, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 4 

(P.O. Box 226), FIN–00045 Nokia 
Group, Espoo, Finland; 

Nokia Inc., 102 Corporate Park Drive, 
White Plains, New York. 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Apple Inc., 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, 
California 95014. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Rett Snotherly, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: January 25, 2010. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–1761 Filed 1–27–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–466 and 731– 
TA–1162 (Final)] 

Wire Decking From China 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of 
countervailing duty and antidumping 
investigations. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of countervailing duty 
investigation No. 701–TA–466 (Final) 
under section 705(b) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b)) (the Act) and 
the final phase of antidumping 
investigation No. 731–TA–1162 (Final) 
under section 735(b) of the Act (19 
U.S.C. 1673d(b)) to determine whether 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured or threatened with 
material injury, or the establishment of 
an industry in the United States is 
materially retarded, by reason of 
subsidized and less-than-fair-value 
imports from China of wire decking, 
provided for in subheadings 9403.90.80, 
7217.10, 7217.20, 7326.20, 7326.90, and 
9403.20.00 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States.1 

For further information concerning 
the conduct of this phase of the 
investigations, hearing procedures, and 
rules of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207). 
DATES: Effective Date: January 12, 2010. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Christopher J. Cassise (202–708–5408), 
Office of Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. 
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these investigations may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background.—The final phase of 
these investigations is being scheduled 
as a result of affirmative preliminary 
determinations by the Department of 
Commerce that certain benefits which 
constitute subsidies within the meaning 
of section 703 of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671b) are being provided to 
manufacturers, producers, or exporters 
in China of wire decking, and that such 
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